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WFLD FOIA

From : Patrick McCraney <[ T Tue, Jun 05, 2012 11:49 AM

Subject : WFLD FOIA
To : foiarequests@eiu.edu

Dear Records Custodian,

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. 1 am requesting information on any involvement the University or its athletic
department may have with companies that monitor social media use by student-athletes. Companies that provide this service include Varsity
Monitor, UDiligence, and Centrix Social.

If your university has any contracts or agreements with companies that provide this service, please provide them electronically to this email
address. Also, as this is for a television news story, | ask that you waive any fees.

Thanks, and don't hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Patrick McCraney

Investigative Producer
Fox Chicago News
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